Hakak, Nawras

From: Hakak, Nawras

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 5:40 PM
Subject: Attendance at CLERB Meetings
Importance: High

Sent on behalf of Chair Pintar

e sk ok o s ok ok ok ok ok o ok ke ok ke sk ok o ok ok ok ok ok ok

Dear Fellow CLERB Member,

This is just a reminder that your attendance at our regular board meetings is critical to fulfilling our mission and to
keeping the meetings within a reasonable time frame. As you know, when we aren't able to review cases in a timely
manner, they must be added to a subsequent closed session.

Also, when we have to cancel meetings due to an inability to meet quorum, that also, in my opinion, diminishes trust
within the community.

Below is a list of the remaining 2024 meetings. Please add them to your calendar and confirm your attendance with
Nawras as you are able.

s August 13, 2024
« September 3, 2024
October 15, 2024
« November 12, 2024
December 17, 2024

Thank you for your time and commitment.

MaryAnne Pintar
Chair






Hakak, Nawras

From: Hakak, Nawras

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 10:23 AM
Subject: Media Highlights

Importance: High

Good morning board members,
Pleasc see the media highlights below for your reference.

San Diego County Sheriff Announces Death Investigation After 53-Year-Old Man in Vista Detention Facility Dies at
Hospital {goldrushcam.com)

Update: Death Investigation —Vista Detention Facility | North County Daily Star

Thank you,

Mawras Hakak, MBA

pronouns (she/her/hers)

Chief Deputy

County of San Diego, Citizens' Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)
1600 Pacific Highway, Suite# 251 | San Diego, CA 92101

Cell: (619) 813-5956

Fax: 1(619) 894-8310

MS: A-210

Work Schedule: Mon-Thu

Book time with Hakak, Nawras
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Hakak, Nawras

From: Hakak, Nawras

Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 1:39 PM

Subject: CLERB Regular Meeting **August 13, 2024**
Importance: High

Good afternoon,

Our next regular meeting is scheduled for August 13, 2024. Please confirm your attendance by Tuesday July
23, 2024, COB.

Thank you,

Nawras Hakak, MBA

pronouns (she/her/hers)

Chief Deputy

County of San Diego, Citizens' Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)
1600 Pacific Highway, Suite# 251 | San Diego, CA 92101

Cell: (619) 813-5956

Fax: 1{619) 894-8310

MS: A-210

Work Schedule: Mon-Thu

Book time with Hakak, Nawras
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Hakak, Nawras

AN ]}
From: Hakak, Nawras
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 12:46 PM
Cc: Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Ellen; Klew, Spencer; Setzler, Lynn M; Wigfall, Claudia
Subject: Media Highlights
Importance: High

Good afternoon,

Please see the media highlights below for your reference.

Critical Mentign

CLERB thanks Sheriff for policy change in response to jail search recommendation - Village News

San Diego County Sheriff Announces In-Custody Death of 53-Year-Old Man After Medical Procedure at Area
Hospital (goldrushcam.com)

In-custody death of Vista Detention Facility inmate prompts investigation {fox5sandiego.com)

Thank you,

Nawras Hakak, MBA

pronouns (she/her/hers)

Chief Deputy

County of S8an Diego, Citizens' Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 6:11 PM
Subject: Additional Media Highlights
Importance: High

Hello board Members,

Please find below additional media highlights in reference to the SDSD new screening protocol.

10News
https://app.criticalmention.com/app/#clip/view/1cab4c8a-5590-498¢c-a5a3-
26ec262fb14c?token=7cede3af-e111-4679-a2ae-55651fe2c5bc

NBC7
https://app.criticalmention.com/app/#clip/view/4ba064d6-¢229-49¢cb-a812-
7a04d160093d?token=7cede3af-e111-4679-a2ae-55651fe2c5hbe

Fox 5
https://app.criticalmention.com/app/#clip/view/1a1e0969-4460h-4371-b0d7-
0e29a87a15ff?token=7cede3af-e111-4679-a2ae-55651fe2c5bc

KUSI
https://app.criticalmention.com/app/#clip/view/f96e437a-8e0b-4601-83a4-
1fcadb7ed4a4?token=7cedelaf-e111-4679-a2ae-55651fe2c5he

CBS8
https://app.criticalmention.com/app/#clip/view/a3ad1229-d606-4463-ac5h4-
af03fcfff78d7tocken=7cede3af-e111-4679-a2ae-55651fe2¢c5he

KPBS
https:/fapp.criticalmention.com/app/#clip/view/6d08b218-6ae4-410b-be97-
ded5bcefOc2bc?token=7cedelaf-e111-4679-a2ae-55651fe2c5be

Thank you,

Mawras Hakak, MBA

pronouns (she/her/hers})

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

M ——
From: Hakak, Nawras
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 8:58 AM
Subject: Media Highlight
Importance: High

Good morning,
Please see the media highlight below.

San Diego County jails will start screenings for drugs, contraband. Some say it’s not encugh — NBC 7 San Diego
(nbecsandiego.com)

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 3:41 PM

Cc: Melad, Aurora; Setzler, Lynn M

Subject:; Friendly Reminder**CLERB Tour of SDSO Mail Room Facility**
Importance: High

Hello Board Members,

This is to remind you that today is the deadline to submit the best date that works for you to conduct the
SDSD Mail Room Facility tour. As of this writing, one board member confirmed availability on 7/29/2024.

Flease send your response to Aurora Melad and cc me in your reply.

Thank you,

Nawras Hakak, MBA

pronouns (she/her/hers)

Chief Deputy

County of San Diego, Citizens' Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)
1600 Pacific Highway, Suite# 251 | San Diego, CA 92101

Cell: (619} 813-5956

Fax: 1{619) 894-8310

MS: A-210

Work Schedule: Mon-Thu

Book time with Hakak, Nawras
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Hakak, Nawras

From: Hakak, Nawras

Sent: Sunday, July 14, 2024 5:52 PM

Cc: Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Ellen; Melad, Aurora; Klew, Spencer, Setzler, Lynn M; Wigfall,
Claudia

Subject: Media Highlight

Importance: High

Hello,

Please see below the media highlights for your reference.

Sheriff Boosts Screenings at County's Jails
Review Finds Jail Failed to Protect [nmate
Review Board Finds Probation Officers Used Extreme Force on Boy in Custody

Thank you,

Nawras Hakak, MBA

pronouns (ske/her/hers)

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

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 11:31 AM

Subject: 07.11.24_SDSD Announcement Regarding Searching Everyone Entering SDSD Facilities

Attachments: 07.11.24_5DSD Announcement Regarding Searching Everyone Entering SDSD
Facilities.pdf

Importance: High

,‘\“"“ORCEM&" 2
3 s
) 3
= 4 ®
I (=}
= 3
(5] [~
A 5
o o
o, CLERB &
o
T¥ oF spt

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
July 11, 2023
Contact: MaryAnne Pintar

maryanne.pintar@gmail.com

CLERB Thanks Sheriff for Policy Change in Response to Jail Search
Recommendation

Over the past two years, the Citizens Law Enforcement Review Board, known as CLERB, has urged that all
individuals entering San Diego Sheriff Department detention facilities be subject to body scans to prevent illegal
drugs from entering to prevent overdoses and deaths. This policy recommendation was submitted twice to the
department.

Today, the San Diego County Sheriff's Department announced a significant change to departmental policy that
demonstrates agreement with CLERB’s suggestion.

“CLERB has strongly urged the Sheriff to body scan every single person who works in our county jails to keep
ilegal drugs from getting inside. As CLERB's new chair, | thank Sheriff Martinez for hearing us and doing the
hard work to build out and enact a plan to make every single person working in the jails subject to random,
surprise contraband screenings. It will undoubtedly go a long way toward preventing overdoses, saving lives and
sparing families the pain too many have suffered.” said MaryAnne Pintar, CLERB's Chair.

“l also want to thank the families who show up every month to be a voice for their loved ones who have died in
custody as welt as the individuals who participate in our meetings consistently to advocate for change," she said.

CLERB was created by San Diego County voters in 1990 to provide independent investigation and oversight of
the County's Sheriff's and Probation departments. Part of its authority includes oversight of all County jails in the
unincorporated areas and in the nine cities that use the County’'s Sheriff's Department to provide law
enforcement.
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Hakak, Nawras

From: Hakak, Nawras

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 10:57 AM

Cc: Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Ellen; Melad, Aurora; Klew, Spencer; Setzler, Lynn M; Wigfall,
Claudia

Subject: SDSO New Detention Facility Screening Process

Attachments: CLERB Letter Facility Screening.pdf

Importance: High

Good morning CLERB members and staff,

Please see attached letter received from the San Diego Sherrif Department in reference to CLERB’s
recommendation to search or scan all persons entering detentions facilities.

Thank you,

Nawras Hakak, MBA

pronouns (she/her/hers)

Chief Deputy

County of San Diego, Citizens' Law Enforcement Review Board (CLERB)
1600 Pacific Highway, Suite## 251 | San Diego, CA 92101

Cell: (619) 813-5956

Fax: 1(619) 894-8310

MS: A-210

Work Schedule: Mon-Thu

Book time with Hakak, Nawras

“SERVING THE COMMUNITY AND THE JUSTICE SYSTEM”

Stav Connected and Subscribe to our Mailing List

Follow us on Social Media:

0O






Hakak, Nawras

From: Hakak, Nawras

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 8:54 PM ——
Subject: FW: CLERB Request to Speak Form

Importance: High

E-comment just received.
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
Stay Connected and Subscribe to our Mailing List

Follow us on Social Media:

From: noreplyiaisdcounty.ca.gov <noreply@sdcounty.ca.gov=
Sent; Tuesday, July 9, 2024 8:43 PM

To: Hakak, Nawras <Nawras.Hakak@sdcounty.ca.gov=

Cc: Melad, Aurora <Aurora.Melad@sdcounty.ca.gov=
Subject: CLERB Request to Speak Form

You've received a new form based mail from hitps://www.sandiegocounty.gov/content/sdc/clerb/request-to-speak.html.
Values:

date :
7/9/2024

agenda-item :
N/A

email :
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Hakak, Nawras

From: Hakak, Nawras

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 6:56 PM

Ce: Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Ellen; Melad, Aurora; Klew, Spencer; Setzler, Lynn M; Wigfall,
Claudia

Subject: CLERB Tour of SDSO Mail Room Facility

Importance: High

Hello Board Members,

Our SDSD liaison confirmed that they can accommodate the mail processing center tours on both 7/22 and
7729, The timeframe will be 1000-1200 for both dates.

We will split the group to avoid a quorum issue. Please send Aurora Melad, and cc me in your reply, the date
that best fits your schedule by July 16, 2024, COB.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 5:15 PM

Cc: Melad, Aurora

Subject: E-Comments

Attachments: CLERB Request to Speak Form; CLERB Request to Speak Form
Importance; High

Hello Board Members,

We received only 2 e-comments as of now.
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

Sent: Sunday, July 7, 2024 6:13 PM

Cc: Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Ellen; Melad, Aurora; Klew, Spencer; Setzler, Lynn M; Wigfall,
Claudia

Subject: Media Hightights

Importance: High i

Hello Board Members,
Please find the media highlights below for your reference.

Similar Lawsuits Loom after $15M Deal in Jail Death
Sherift Has Yet to Make Jail-Death Probes Public

Thank you,

Nawras Hakak, MBA

pronouns (she/her/irers)

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

T — . ________________________________________________________________________]
From: Hakak, Nawras
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 1:23 PM
Subject: July 9th Meetings
Attachments:; 07.09.24 Specisl Meeting Agenda-FINAL.pdf; 07.09.24 Regular Meeting Agenda-

FINAL.pdf; 06.27.24 Minutes Draft.pdf

Importance: High

Good afternoon, Board Members,
This is friendly reminder that we are scheduled for a special and regular meeting tomorrow July 9, 2024. Attached are:

1. Special meeting agenda
2. Regular meeting agenda
3. June 27 meeting minutes

A FRIENDLY REMINDER: You must return all physical copies mailed to you when you come to CLERB
meeting. | will retrieve the copies from you after the closed session. No one is permitted to keep copies of the
reports in hard copy or electronic format or share them with anyone.

Thank you,

Nawras Hakak, MBA

pronouns (she/herhers)

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 11:24 AM

Cc; Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Ellen; Melad, Aurora; Klew, Spencer; Setzler, tynn M; Wigfall,
Claudia

Subject: Media Highlights

Importance: High

Good moming,
Please see below the media highlights for your records.

Panel: Deputies Let Drugs Into Jails

2019 jail death leads to $15M settlement

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

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 4:38 PM

Ce: Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Ellen; Melad, Aurora; Klew, Spencer; Setzler, Lynn M; Wigfall,
Claudia

Subject: July 9th Meetings

Attachments: 07.09.24 Specisl Meeting Agenda-FINAL pdf; 07.09.24 Regular Meeting Agenda-
FINAL.pdf

Importance: High

Hello Board members,

This is a friendly reminder that we have two (2) scheduled meetings for July 9, 2024.
I. Special meeting starts at 5:30 PM (attached agenda for your reference)
2. Regular Meeting starts at 8:30 PM (attached agenda for your reference)
a. We have 8 cases for deliberation: (1} Death, (1) GBI, and (6) Routine cases

We sent you the meeting packets on Thursday, June 28, 24. You should have your copy by now. Let me know if
you didn’t receive your copy.

See you all next week. Let me know if you have any questions.
Enjoy your 4" of July holiday!!
Thank you,

Nawras Hakak, MBA

pronouns (she/herthers)

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
Sent: Monday, fuly 1, 2024 3:48 PM
Cc: Aldridge, Lenore; Bohan, Ellen; Klew, Spencer; Melad, Aurora; Setzler, Lynn M; Wigfall,
Claudia
Subject: Sheriff Statement - Jail Death
Importance: High

Hello CLERB members,

Sharing the statement below for your records.

Sheriff Statement - Jail Death
Staternent on county settlement.

Post Date: 07/01/2024 3:40 PM

A MESSAGE FROM

SHERIFF KELLY A. MARTINEZ

A statement from Sheriff Kelly A. Martinez regarding a settlement involving the in-custody death of Elisa
Serna:

Elisa Serna died in Sheriff's custody on November 11, 2019. Elisa Serna deserved better. My sympathy goes
to the Serna family and everyone who has been affected by this case, and | am glad that the County of San
Diego and the family have reached a settlement.

At the time of this incident, | was the Assistant Sheriff of Law Enforcement Services overseeing, among other
areas, the Sheriff's Homicide Unit. It was brought to my attention that the detective assigned to investigate
Elisa's death believed some of our own staff and contracted medical providers could be criminally liable in
the case. | am grateful for the investigator's courage in bringing that information forward. We submitted
the investigation to the District Attorney's Office for review and prosecution and the case ultimately went to
trial earlier this year, | am grateful to the District Attorney, the court, and the jury for their careful
consideration during the criminal trial.

When | was elected as Sheriff in November 2022, | attempted to meet with the Serna family, and they,
perhaps understandably, did not respond to my efforts. | am glad that part of this settlement will provide
me the opportunity to meet with them and ! hope that meeting brings them further closure.

While the actions and decisions of a few individuals has been the focus of this case, our jail system has
about 2,000 employees who provide for the safety and security of our jails. They see to the needs of the
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Ha habido muchos cambios y un cambio increible en las prioridades, el enfoque y los procesos en nuestras
cdrceles desde 2019. Como alguacil, estoy comprometido a mejorar nuestro sistema carcelario y garantizar
que las cdrceles sean sequras para todos los encarcelados y para todos nuestros empleados. Continuaré
brindando a mi personal la capacitacion, las herramientas y el equipo que necesitan para hacer su trabajo
al mds alto nivel.

-Alguacil Kelly A. Martinez

Click here for more information

SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:

Manage Subscriptions | Unsubscribe All | Help

This email was sent to nawras.hakak@sdcounly.ca.qov using govDehvery Communications Claud on behalf of: San Diego County ﬁ
Sheriff, California - PO Box 939062 San Diego, CA 92193 GOVDELIVERY
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
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